AGENDA FOR EU’;W

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Contact: Julie Gallagher

Direct Line: 01612536640

E-mail: julie.gallagher@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Health Scrutiny Committee
Councillors : J Grimshaw, S Haroon, T Holt, K Hussain,
N Jones, O Kersh, A McKay, S Smith (Chair),
Susan Southworth, R Walker and S Wright

Dear Member/Colleague

Health Scrutiny Committee

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Health Scrutiny Committee
which will be held as follows:-

Date: Thursday, 21 June 2018

Place: Meeting Rooms A&B, Bury Town Hall

Time: 7.00 pm

Briefing If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require

briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the
Facilities: | appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the
related report should be contacted.

Notes:




AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of Health Scrutiny Committee are asked to consider whether
they have an interest in any of the matters on the agenda and if so, to
formally declare that interest.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Questions are invited from members of the public present at the meeting
on any matters for which this Committee is responsible.

MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4)

Minutes from the meeting held on 17t April 2018 are attached.
UPDATE FROM THE PENNINE ACUTE NHS TRUST (Pages 5 - 26)
Representatives from Pennine Acute, Steve Taylor, Chief Officer and
Tyronne Roberts, Director of Nursing will be in attendance. Presentation

attached.

BURY CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP - AUTISM UPDATE
(Pages 27 - 36)

Representatives from Bury Clinical Commissioning group will report at the
meeting. A report will be sent to follow.

WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 37 - 40)

A report from Julie Gallagher, Principal Democratic Services Officer is
attached.

URGENT BUSINESS

Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair
agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency.



Document Pack Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

Minutes of:

Date of Meeting:

Present:

Also in
attendance:

Public Attendance:

Apologies for
Absence:

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

17t April 2018

Councillor S Kerrison (in the Chair)
Councillors P Adams, M D’Albert, J Grimshaw, K Hussain and
R Walker

Marcus Connor, Head of Corporate Policy

Shenna Paynter, Public Health Programme Lead (Population
healthcare and Sexual Health)

Julie Gallagher, Principal Democratic Services Officer

1 member of the public was present at the meeting.

Councillors N Bayley, A McKay O Kersh, ]J Mallon, Susan
Southworth

HSC.

HSC.

HSC.

HSC.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no questions from members of the public present at the meeting.

MINUTES

It was agreed:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 5t March 2018 be approved as a

correct record.

SEXUAL HEALTH SERVICES UPDATE

Shenna Paynter, Public Health Programme Lead (Population Healthcare and
Sexual Health), attended the meeting to provide an overview of the sexual
health service. The presentation contained information on the current

situation, challenges,

and plans in sexual health services in Bury; the key

sexual health outcomes and performance indicators. As well as an overview
of the Local Authority commissioned integrated Sexual Health Service which
was tendered in partnership with Oldham and Rochdale councils. There are
also updates on other sexual health services including:

331



HSC.

HSC.

Document Pack Page 2

RU Clear

GM STI testing service

Locally Commissioned Services in primary care
STI/HIV prevention and support services.

Those present were invited to ask questions and the following issues were
raised.

In response to a Member’s question the Public Health Programme Lead
reported that information is held on under 18 conception. With regards to
the high rates of teenage pregnancy amongst Looked After Children, the
Public Health Programme Lead reported that specialist support and
monitoring would be provided across a range of agencies, including the
family nurse practitioner and a specialist teenage pregnancy midwife.

Members discussed the decision to award the integrated sexual health
service to Virgin Care. The Public Health Programme Lead reported that as
part of the assurance process there are a number of high level performance
indicators. These KPIs will be used to monitor Virgin Care and any work
sub contracted. Work is underway to develop a Greater Manchester
response/offer to coincide with the expiry of the virgin care contract (March
2019). Going forward some aspects of sexual health services may be
provided across the GM footprint.

With regards to the morning after pill, this can be prescribed at certain
pharmacies within the Borough as well as by the GP. It can and is
prescribed to girls under 16, there will be safeguarding checks carried out
to ensure that the child in question is not vulnerable/at risk of child sexual
exploitation. Virgin Care is commissioned to provide a telephone helpline,
the helpline will provide advice and support in respect of accredited
pharmacies, opening times etc.

The Public Health Programme Lead reported that work is underway to
develop a sexual health needs assessment that will look at specific needs in
the Borough. The assessment will include the needs of the Jewish
population, the new and emerging communities.

It was agreed:

Shenna Paynter, Public Health Programme Lead (Population healthcare and
Sexual Health) be thanked for her attendance.

PENNINE ACUTE NHS TRUST UPDATE

It was agreed:

This item will be deferred for consideration at the next scheduled meeting
of the Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee scheduled to take place on

the 21st June 2018.

AUTISM UPDATE

332



HSC.

Document Pack Page 3

Members of the Board considered a letter received from the Senior

Commissioning Manager, Bury CCG.
It was agreed:

At the next meeting of the Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee
scheduled to take place on 21st June 2018 members will receive a

presentation in respect of the following issues:

A summary of service performance including wait times from referral to
first assessment and assessment outcome.

A trajectory of performance improvement where required.

A full improvement action plan, to include the recommendations of an
external review into ASD services at PAHT, which concluded in November
2017.

VOTE OF THANKS

Councillor Walker on behalf of Members of the Health Overview and Scrutiny

Committee thanked Councillor Kerrison for her support in her role as Chair
of the Committee and passed on the Committee’s best wishes for the future.

Councillor S Kerrison

In the Chair

(Note: The meeting started at 7pm and ended at 7.45pm)

333



This page is intentionally left blank



Saving lives,
Improving lives NHS

.- " Burg(/) & Ro_chil_ale g
are Organisation e
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group 3
Bury and Rochdale Care g
Organisation: Improvement
Journey

From to GOOD for Fairfield
General Hospital & maintained GOOD Rochdale Infirmary >
D
5
T
— :
ol




Saving lives, m

¥ lives Bury & Rochdale
Care Organisatio

File Edit View Window Help *
@ @ @ ‘ fl |§: ,44 ‘ EI |-!- ‘ o Eg ‘ @ Sign = Comment
Ratings for Fairfield General Hospital Ratings for Fairfield General Hospital
Safe Effective  Caring  Responsive Well-led  Overall Safe Effective ~ Caring  Responsive Well-led  Overall
Urgentand [ETTE Good Good Requires Requires | Requires Urgent and Good
emergency [l Improvement | Improvement | Improvement emergency
services Services * * * *
Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Feb 2018 Feb 2018 Feb 2018
Medical care | 100 Requires Good Requires Requires Medical care Goed i Good Outstanding
(including Improvement | Improvement Improvement Improvement (including
older older "‘ = &= @f
(Evo e 5] Aug2016 | Aug20i6 | Aug20t6 | Aug20i6 | Augzotc | Aug2016 P Sfed) Feb2018 | Feb201s Feb2018 | Feb2018

Requires Requires Good Requires Good Good
Improvement | Improvement Improvement
Surgery Surgery ¢ 9 6 =
Aug2016 | Aug2016 | Aug2016 | Aug2016 | Aug2016 | Aug2016 Feh2018 | Feb2018 | Feb2018 | Feb2018 Feb 2018

: Requires Good : Requires I Requires { Requires : Requi : Requires
nt i 1§ m ent ovement mprovement ovement
Critical care [RA L oS Critical care* DRkl p mprovemen
Aug 2016

Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016

Requires Requires Good Requinlaiu's Requires Requires Requires
T P73 mprovement | Improvement Improven Hospitlpg ement | Improvement Improvement | Improvement
care care®

Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016

Good Good Good Good

Qutpatient Good Good Good Good Outpatient Good

and and

Diagnostic Diagnostic

imaging Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 imaging* Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016 Aug 2016

equi Requires Good Requires equi Requires Good (i Good Good
[mprovement Improvement | Improvement | Improvement
Overall Overall 9 é * * m
Mlq 2016 Aug 2016 ﬁug 2016 Aug 2016 Al!g 2016 Feb 2018 Feb 2018 Feb 2018 Feb 2018

_55%rated ‘Good' inspected_B3% rated 'Good” or ‘Outstanding’

e E—— e

g abed 3ored wawnoog



Together we will be one of the Fairfield General Rochdale The Royal
largest NHS organisations in the Hospital, Bury Infirmary and Oldham Hospital
country. Community
Services
© 17,000+
M) Staff members
£1.8bn
Income

2,000+
i i i Beds across the four

Care Organisations

0 © .
1 million+

Population served
by Group

Salford Royal Hospital North Manchester
and Community Services General Hospital and
Community Services

) abed yoed uswnaoq



Saving live - MZ:E
Improving W
— < . Bury &Rochdale

Care Organisation
ern Care Alliance NHS Group

g abed 3ored wawnoog

“Impressive! Brilliant!
This book is a
world changer!”

JENNY WADE, M D



Saving !ives,/ m
Improving lives
o ” SV Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
nnnnnnnnnnnnn

Hope is not a plan
Some is not a number
Soon is not a timeframe

———————

0od

aWwno

6 abed yoed



Saving lives, EHB
Improving lives Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

st

Tasks

Most leaders charged with accomplishing ‘'something’.
‘Selection’ of tasks was critical

1. Improvement plan (1 meeting)
2. ED
3. Mortality

4. Underpinned by new Governance structure (& NAAS) &
NEW behaviours

———————

0T abed Moed uawnaoq



Saving lives, m
Ltl‘lprovmg [W? 2 Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

Fragile Services; Investing in people

e £1.9M investment — 14 HCAs and 30 HCAs Medical wards and 20 wte staff A&E

1T abed 3oed uawnaoq

« Dedicated Quality Improvement Team
 Increased Nursing leadership to wards
* Increased Senior Nurses (Associate Directors of Nursing)

« Accountability at the ‘top’

-




Saving lives, EHB
Improving lives Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

st

FGH Attendances
1st Jan - 25th Feb 18 compared to 2017

250

150
—017

100 ——2018

50

0 TTT T T T T T rTTIrrrrrrrrrrTrrrrrrrTrrr T rrr T rrrTrrrrrrrrrrrrrrororn1
1 4 7 1013161922252831 3 6 9 1215182124 FGH Ambulance Arrivals

1st Jan - 25th Feb 18 compared to 2017
A&E Attendances have risen by 8.1% during January 18 and

February 18 to date, this equates to an additional 799 patients. 100

80 - At A

60 -
w2017
40

2018

20

O TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTITTI T T T T T TITI T T T T TTITTI T T T TTITTITITITITITITTITITTIOIT

1 4 7 1013161922252831 3 6 9 1215182124

e ——e

21 abed 3oed wuawnooq



Saving lives,

Improving lives
FGH 4 Hour Breaches
1st Jan - 25th Feb 18 compared to 2017
120
100

60 - \ A

2017
— ) (1.
A 71V AW o
20 A
0 TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT T T T T T T T T T T T T T I T T T T I TTI T I I I T I ITITI T ITT
[o)
14 71013161922252831 3 6 9 1215 18 21 24 100.0%
90.0%
80.0%
. . . . o 70‘0%
Breaches in the period have significantly reduced from 2112 60.0%
down to 1577, a reduction of 535. 50.0%
40.0%
Performance has consistently improved in the comparison 30.0%
period, equating to a performance increase of around 7% 20.0%
10.0%
0.0%

e ——e

NHS

Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

FGH 4 Hour Performance
1st Jan - 25th Feb 18 compared to 2017

. ol \ a WY (\ /W >
kﬂW‘W/A“’Aﬂ\'A’ﬂ
!-'._' V" W

\/

2017

LU LU L N NL L L L L L L L L O |

1 4 7 1013161922252831 3 6 9 1215182124

2018

cT abed Moed uawnaoq



Saving lives, EHB
Improving lives Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

st

FGH 12 Hour Trolley Waits

1st Jan - 25th Feb 18 compared to 2017

3
’\ /\ — 2017
2 / 2018

1 3 5 7 9 11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29 31 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24

There have been zero 12 hour trolley waits in the comparison period, a reduction of 56 patients.

e ——e

T abed Yoed uswnaoq



Saving lives, NHS

Improving lives Bury & Rochdale

7 Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

A&E from Rl to GOOD

« Perfect Fortnight complete and outputs reviewed
* Bury System Leaders Forum established weekly

« 7 day working and speciality In reach for Frail Elderly
patients

« Continued zero 12 hour trolley waits

» Director led daily oversight of performance and required
actions

 QOriginal Trajectory to remain with inclusion of WiC
activity

—————

GT abed Moed uawnaoq



Saving lives, NHS

Improving lives Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

st

Greater Manchester UM Gold Summary Tables:

Type 1
Parionm anos
P rficrm anoe
‘T_u":r“t":'t'hh Guarter to Cake |Month to Dats - E:::;:“H ;":ﬂ":_’;u it |Prrostion ssced |aaEType 1 :tA:-nEam . [Bmedica :‘::;‘Lﬂ NWAS Ambulanos
o158 - @ MENS Juri-18 001G Pravious Day and :nﬂsr:lll:l::'” Attsndanioss AomHied Dutlisre Time Attsndarioss
Targat
Bolton 21045 B1. 0% 23,07 B0, 06 * * Pq 24 54% 0.3 .35 50
Bury 35,21 35 2T 96.9M4 97 T4% * ' 22‘I| H 2T 247 2604 ™™
Central Manchester (MRI) T4.41% T4.41% T3.36% T9.86% * * 2?4 Z3.50%% 2943 1H
Central Manchester
—|Childre ') 3. 40% 53 A0 a4, 9% 50, 65% * * 1# 30.54%
Horth Manchester E0.80% B0 B0 82 88% 90 22%)| * * IFEI 26.109% 1.40°% 2404 87
Oldham B0.47% B0.4T% TH.40% 50, 00% * * I?'I.'II 29635 3.2 3.3 7
Salford 86,47 B6. AT 91,407 85, 79| * ‘ 9 2730 0.00Rg HT B0
South Manchester 81.31%| B3 80.TE% 95, 22%| Fir 26,479 1357 F:h |
Stockport 8197 B1.97% TT.65% B0 24 T 50 2300 3693 TE
Tameside aTA3  ET.13% 91.14% 58.10% * 4 20l eETH  1.58% 30.25 85
Wigan MEm B4R 35,90 36.11% ¥ A 251} J0w 260 .02 #
Ambulance data for MR and
A&E Type 1 pervmance based on S8Rep reparing dates
Site Upper .
Site Upper

Target ﬁﬂ# SO0 95[!?4 S5 00 El:::‘rl::'ol - 1 Limit

9T abed Moed uawnioq



Saving lives, m
Improving lives Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

Fragile Services — Medicine

st

)T abed 3oed uawnaoq

* From to OUTSTANDING

 47% GREEN NAAS by February 2018
« Serious falls — on track to exceed reduction target of 20%

« Stage 2 Pressure Ulcers (30% reduction) Stage 3/4 pressure ulcers
— on track to achieve ZERO

« EMPOWERMENT & ACCOUNTABILITY

—————




Saving lives, NHS
Improving lives Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

st

Harm Free Care Improvements

HSMR (12 month rolling)

120
11S
110
10S
100
os
90 T T T T T T T 1
W W W WD WD WD WD W W e P P P P M P P M P M M~ 00 00 0O
e e . = Db .o = = L 2= — A — - B - == = L =
= = = o = = =) o
SE32Tx8ESE28=22g2=22x8828:=
—r— HSMR (12 month rolling) — T3 N
————— Lower Control Limit -—— - e - Upper Control Limit
Target

e ——e

gT abed Moed uawnaoq



Saving lives, m
S .
@pmvmg /lVQS Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

Hospital Clostridium difficile Cases for Fairfield General
c chart
Set 1: UCL = 5.12, Mean = 1.48, LCL = none (1 - 42)

4 +2 sigma = 3.91 @ ¢

3 |
1+1 sigma = 2.69 m T\ N

LA v u/x I \z . Vm
TINESHTAVARSTY

04

Count of Cdiff

B B Wb Al A% Al B B B W I WX WX DD D D 20 000D W2 092 0 0 0 D00 N8 B D WD WD D D DD D D D R A A A A A A AL A AN DD
P L e L T R N N
R R R S o R o o o S S o N R I o N e R N R N o o I o R o N S o S R N e N S N R R R
NALZD D DL B N S N NN KD N 205 B 63 BN PN 5 O K N D O LD 203 D 3 B N B LG N KD SN LD 205 B 3 SN S K N S NN
N A N R A R N R N R N R R R N D L N N N R R R N R N R R S R R D R R P R B R B R N 0 B e
DTRTLOTYTOTQTOTOTOTOTOTLOTQOTOTOTOTQOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTQTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTO

Month

Data shows ‘special cause’ in April 2016 with an astronomical data point. The other

m' ﬁlthin statistical control. There are an average of 1.48 cases per

6T abed Moed uawnaoq



Saving lives, EHB
Improving lives Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

Risk & Governance

* Reporting of No Harm incidents is at 87% which demonstrates a good culture of
reporting patient safety incidents

st

* Serious incidents managed in timeframe has improved and is now statistically
significant. All SI’s are now being investigated within 45 working days

* As of 19th February 2018 no overdue complaint responses and clear process to
monitor continued compliance

* There has been over 390 days since the Bury and Rochdale Care Organisation
has had a Never Event

T ———

0z abed Moed uawnaoq



Saving lives, ] NHS
imerovinglives Risk & Governance  suryaRochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

Bury and Rochdale SI Numbers

Bury and Rochdale Care Organistion
Serious Incidents

30

25

20

15 _g\ /\ /A\

10 R

AN J N J \/J A

O o ] ; T ‘ T T ; ; )
W W W W W W W W W N~~~ M~ M~ M~~~ M~ M~ M~ M~ M~ ™~ ™~ O o o
T — A - - I — T - S R A T - — - T I - T - S S Y . S
= = o D T o = [ =3 D 3+
T = =" FHo2aES8EBEfg=ag=2=32"2TF028=8E=
—— Serious Incidents Mean === ’’' | m====-= Lower Control Limit

————— Upper Control Limit

Tz abed 3oed uawnooq



Saving lives, m
Lrl‘iprovmg [W? 2 Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

Reduction overdue Sls

Bury and Rochdale - Overdue Serious Incidents (Sls) per month

60

Jan-16
Feb-16
Mar-16
Apr-16
May-16
Jun-16
Jul-16
Aug-16
Sep-16
Oct-16
Nov-16
Dec-16
Jan-17
Feb-17
Mar-17
Apr-17
May-17
Jun-17
Jul17
Aug-17
Sep-17
Oct-17
Nov-17
Dec-17
Jan-18
Feb-18

zz abed oed uawnooQ



Saving lives, NHS
Improving lives Bury & Rochdale
Care Organisation

v T N AA Northern Care Alliance NHS Group
> L A . Current NAAS results

reassessments
20/02/18

FGH /RI
16 areas in total assessed FGH / Rl (15 areas)
11 reassessments undertaken

st

H Red ward Amber ward Green ward
M Red ward Amber ward Green ward

38%

47%

37% 46%

Current NAAS results 20/02/18
FGH/RI
Surgery (3areas)
0 reassessments undertaken

Current NAAS results 20/02/18
FGH /RI
Medicine (12 areas)
11 reassessments undertaken

H Red ward Amber ward  Green ward
W Red ward Amber ward Green ward

8%

33% '

59%

—

ez abed Moed uawnioq



Saving lives, m
Ltl‘lprovmg [W? 2 Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

Focus

* Reliable processes
* NAAS 100%

* Unplanned care

* endpjparalysis

* LCO developments

———————

7z abed yoed uswnaoq



Saving lives,
Improving lives

st

Questions?

NHS

Bury & Rochdale

Care Organisation
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group

Gz abed Moed uawnaoq



This page is intentionally left blank



Document Pack Page 27 Agenda ltem 6

D
REPORT TO HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE = @]Eﬁy

COUNCIL

TITLE: Social communication disorder waiting times

DATE OF MEETING: Health Scrutiny Committee - 21st June 2018

Michael Hargreaves, Senior Commissioning
REPORT FROM: Manager, Bury CCG
David Latham, Programme Manager, Bury CCG

Michael Hargreaves, Bury CCG
CONTACT OFFICER: Michael.hargreaves@nhs.net

1. PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

Following a query from a member of the public to Councillor Mallon, the CCG
was invited to present an update around Autistic Spectrum Disorder services
at the Health Scrutiny Committee in April. The CCG requested to defer this
item to the June meeting to allow a full update to be prepared jointly with
service providers. This request was accepted by the Committee Chair.

This attached presentation outlines the current local service provision for the
assessment and diagnosis of Autism Spectrum Disorders. The presentation will
detail positive aspects of the current provision, identify specific areas requiring
improvement; including wait times to diagnosis and will highlight to the
committee recently made improvements and those planned for the short and
longer term.

The presentation will be followed by opportunity for questions and an open
discussion with the Committee.

2. PRESENTATION

@

ASD Waiting Times -
v3.0 - slides only.ppt:



mailto:Michael.hargreaves@nhs.net

This page is intentionally left blank



NHS

Bury Clinical Commissioning Group

Health Scrutiny Committee

Presentation - Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) Assessment
Services

Fre

alyy,, . ,.
J LLVCS Stro"lg
— MU e

62 abed oed uawnaoq



Introduction and Background

1. Introductions

0 abed Moed uawnioq

2. Background to presentation
3. What will be covered?

4. Discussion/Questions

Fre

ath,, ,.
U LL\les Strolﬂ.g
wuw&iﬁs




What is ASD and National Guidance

1. What is ASD?

2. NICE Guidance

a) Referral to Assessment — recommends that all children have their first
assessment to take place within 12 weeks.

b) Multidisciplinary input to assessment pathways

c) Referral to Diagnosis — NICE does NOT recommend a specific time
to diagnosis. Why?

d) Post-diagnostic and other support

the, -
L
MM it
Les

1€ abed Moed uawnaoq




Local Responsibilities and Service Delivery

1. What are our responsibilities as a local health system (commissioners
and providers of commissioned services)?

2 abed Moed uawnaoQ

2. How are these responsibilities currently delivered locally?
. Commissioning arrangements — block contract with 2 providers.
Pre-school - managed by Pennine Acute
Age 4-9 — managed by Pennine Acute
. Over 9s — managed by Pennine Care (Healthy Young Minds)

Over 18s — managed by LANC (Learning, Assessment and
Neurocare Centre)

Fre

alyy,, . ,.
J LLVCS Stro"lg
— MU e




Current Activity and Wait Times - School Age Under 9s pathway

1. Referral trends — the number of CYP requiring review at the SCDDG
(MDT case review meeting) has increased year on year from 75 2012/13
to 144 in 2017/18. — David Latham, with providers jumping in if needed.

2. Wait times

a) Referral to First Assessment waits — average wait is 8-9 weeks,
significant improvement seen since July 2017.

b) Referral to Diagnosis Outcome waits — some CYP waiting up to 18
months for consideration at the SCDDG.

c) It should be noted that support for children (under SEND guidance) is
based on need and not diagnosis.

3. National benchmarking — Based on a survey of over 1000 parents, it has
been reported that nationally the average wait from referral to diagnosis is 3.6
years'.

1 http://www.autismdiagnosis.info/parents-results

Neay
th -
L
Jbves Strong
\jmuv"a{
Les

ce abed Moed uawnioq



Improvement Plans — Short and Medium Term - Josh
Changes implemented already:
. New service description set up within the electronic referral service to ensure accurate
streamlining of referrals and children booked into the correct clinics from the outset
. Improved triage of referrals
. Improved information provided prior to referral

. Environmental changes and improved patient information at PAHT resulting from CYP and
family engagement

Some of these changes have contributed to a reduced waiting time from referral to first appointment to
well below 12 weeks.

Changes planned but not yet implemented:

* Full PAHT ASD improvement plan developed following external review of ASD assessment
services.

* Proposed scheduling of 6 further SCDDG meetings to clear current backlog.

thy, ).
L
MM it
Les

¢ abed Yoed uswnaog



Improvement Plans — Longer Term

Longer term wider pathway redesign including the potential for further
investment via the Local Transformation Plan for CYP mental health:

 Sensory Assessment — new service for Bury
 Specialist Neurodevelopmental Nurse roles — being considered

 Redesign Workshop, planned for Sept-Oct 2018 with a focus on
implementation of:

Ge abed Moed uawnioq

 Single Point of Access
* Implementation of Streamlined Single Service

 The workshop will ensure input from, and co-production with, local CYP and
family representatives.

thy, ).
L
MM it
Les




Questions?

¢ abed Joed luswndod



Agenda
Item

/€ abed 3oed|uswnoog

MEETING: HEALTH AND OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: June 2018

SUBIJECT: DEVELOPMENT OF A WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2018/2019
REPORT FROM: Principal Democratic Services Officer

CONTACT OFFICER: Julie Gallagher

1.0 SUMMARY

This report sets out details of potential items to assist in the development of a Work Programme for 2018/2019.
2.0 MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION/DECISION

Members of the Health Scrutiny Committee are requested to:

Agree and set an Annual Work Programme for the 2018/19 Municipal year.

3.0 HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE — TERMS OF REFERENCE.

The terms of reference state that the primary purpose of the Health Scrutiny Committee is:

/. Wa}| epuaby



e To carry out the Council’s statutory obligations in relation to reviewing and scrutinising any matters relating to the planning provision and operation of

health services in the area of the Council. g

e To oversee the health and wellbeing of the Borough’s population. O

. . . . . C

e To Scrutinise the provision, planning and management of Adult Care Services. 3

e To monitor the implementation of any scrutiny recommendations accepted by the Cabinet. D

=1

4.0 WORK PROGRAMME 2014/2015 g
O

4.1 The Health Scrutiny Committee is required to set a work programme for 2018/2019 which it will monitor throughout the year. ~
4.2 The Work Programme of the Health Scrutiny Committee will need careful consideration, bearing in mind the resources available, time constraints of Members and alsog
the interests of the local community. o)

4.3 Work undertaken in the municipal year 2017/18 @
w

(00]

e Health and Wellbeing Board Annual Report

e (Care at Home Service

e Health Protection Annual Report

e Sexual Health Services Update

e North West Ambulance Service Care at Home Update
e Delayed Discharge

e Urgent Care Redesign

e Transformation

5.0 TOPICS IDENTIFIED

The topics identified have been split into two categories:
1. Topics that the Health O&S Committee may wish to re-visit

2. Topics not previously scrutinised by the Health O&S Committee



Suggested item

Delayed Discharge

Context

e Monitor Bury’s Performance against GM
performance criteria.

Methodology

Interview representatives from the Local
Authority and the Acute Trust

Outcome

Urgent Care Redesign

¢ Implementation of the proposals

Interview Representatives from the CCG

Receive assurance in respect of the
changes

Additional items for
consideration....

Update from the CCG
in respect of the
Pennine Care
Foundation Trust

1. Director of Public Health’s Annual
Report

2. Health and Wellbeing Board Annual
Report

3. Adults Complaints Report

4. Items as identified on the Cabinet

forward plan

Update from the CCG in respect of the Trust

Interview representatives from the CCG and
the Trust

Members to receive assurances in
respect of the commissioning and the
provision of Community and mental
health services

Integrated
Neighbourhood Teams
(and links with
Neighbourhood
Working wider PSR)

Development of the Neighbourhood
Teams(Autumn)

Members to develop an understanding
of the development of neighbourhood
teams.

6S abed Moed uawnioq



Substance misuse

Contract renewal date imminent

Following previous consideration of this
item, Members to receive an update in
respect of the tendering process.

GP Extended Hours
and Access to Primary
Care

Roll out of the long working hours

Clinical Representatives (GP)
CCG representative

Members to receive assurances that the
extended hours align with the urgent
care proposals and the development of
the LCO.

Persona Update

Update following the establishment

Invite representatives from Persona and the
LA to update

Members to receive assurance with
regards to the progress and
performance since the establishment of
Persona.

Health Visitors

Update on transfer into LA

Inform Councillors of the implications
and changes of the transfer of Health
visitors into the LA

Interim Chief
Executive of LA and
CCG - Integration of
services

Future direction of travel with regards to the
integration of services, the establishment of the
OCO and the LCO

Invite Stuart North and Geoff Little to
present.

Expand the Councillors knowledge of
the proposals and examine the future
governance arrangements

6.0 CONCLUSION

A well thought out and effective Work Programme, focused on outcomes will strengthen the role of Health Scrutiny within the Council and more widely with partners and

stakeholders.

0 abed oed uawnioq

Officer Contact Details: Julie Gallagher
Julie.gallagher@bury.gov.uk

01612536640


mailto:Julie.gallagher@bury.gov.uk

	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 UPDATE FROM THE PENNINE ACUTE NHS TRUST
	6 BURY CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP - AUTISM UPDATE
	ASD Waiting Times - v3.0 - slides only

	7 WORK PROGRAMME

